
4 ZO. 10

MEMORANDUM STATE OF ALASKA

TO: John F. Bennett, PLS DATE: . November 20, 1991
ROW Engineering Supervisor
Department of Transportation

at
FROM: Dean K. Dawson \ File: AP 8.00

Reference Associate
Alaska State Archives SUBJECT: DENALI HIGHWAY
Department of Education REQUEST

I finished researching your telephone request of November 5 and follow-
up memo of November 6 regarding the 1950's construction of the Denali
Highway. You were especially interested in the as-builts of Section
"C" of the Highway. I consulted the following Record Groups within the
Alaska State Archives and located no maps or backup construction data
relating to the projects:

Record Group 14. Department of Highways. Finding Aid to Maps.

Record Group 25. Department of Transportation and Public
~Facilities,Design and Construction Divison, Planning Section,

Mapping and Inventory Unit. Boxes T491, 7492.

Record Group 25. Department of Transportation and Public
Facilities, Design and Construction Division. Miscellaneous
Maps 1900 - 1960's. Mapcase Drawers #1 - 30.

Record Group 101. Office of the Territorial Governor, Central
Files, Series 130, 1953 - 1958. Highway Engineer, File 50. Box
809.

If you haven't already done so, you may wish to contact the National
Archives--Alaska Region for possible assistance. Record Group 30,
Records of the Bureau of Public Roads might contain

documents regarding
your query. This address is:

National Archives--Alaska Region
654 West 3d Avenue, Room 012

—

Anchorage, AK 99501

Good luck in your search!

RECEIVED R/W

/DD
NOV 22 1991

Northern Region VOT & PF


